

Idaho Criminal Justice Commission
Missing and Murdered Indigent Persons (MMIP) Subcommittee
Agenda
July 25, 2022

Location: Zoom Call **Time:** 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83916952121?pwd=Y2JXVUs0WTZjcDhnaFFESTl6TmthQT09>

Meeting ID: 839 1695 2121

Passcode: 763469

Mission Statement: Research and identify current systems and resources dedicated to addressing and combating significant and unacceptable rates of missing & murdered Indigenous persons in the State of Idaho, and among members of Idaho tribes in neighboring states. Identify and seek to implement evidence-based strategies and community-centered practices not currently utilized in the state. Evaluate Idaho's statutory scheme related to MMIP and, if necessary, propose legislation to address and support efforts to curb the current trend.

Members:

Daniel Chadwick, ICJC Public Member

Kevin Dunton, Retired FBI

Peggy Maas, Kootenai Tribe

Audrey Jim, Shoshone Bannock Tribe

Josh Hurwit, Acting U.S. Attorney

Scott Sergeant, Kootenai County

Samuel Abrahamson, Coeur d'Alene Tribe

Greg Chaney, State Representative, District 10

William Barquin, Kootenai Tribe

Zachary Schoffstall, FBI

Jackie McArthur, Nez Perce Tribe

Dianne David, Kootenai Tribe

Heather Cunningham, Idaho Council on Domestic Violence, Co-Chair

Bernie LaSarte, Coeur d'Alene Tribe, Co-Chair

Karee Pickard, Nez Perce Tribe

Tai Simpson, Idaho Coalition Against Domestic Violence

Tanea Parmenter, ISP

Jim Woodward, State Senator, District 1

Zachery Schoffstall, FBI

Adam Mabey, Caribou County Sheriff

John Judge, Latah Co District Court

Jason Davis, Lewis Co. Sheriff

Jared Larsen, Governor's Office

Leotis McCormick, Nez Perce Tribal Officer

Observers:

Staffed by Jessica Marshall, Idaho Council on Domestic Violence & Victim Assistance

Agenda		Due Date
3:30 p.m.	Call to Order	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Welcome and Roll Call 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion regarding possible policy development, next steps
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Approve Minutes For June 21, 2022 Meeting 	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update on July 6th Presentation to Indian Affairs Committee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Tai Simpson ○ Dan Chadwick 	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update on EMPA Committee/ISP data switch development <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Tanea Parameter ○ Data collection discussion: 8/11/22, 3pm 	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion on Tribal Leadership on Subcommittee – next steps 	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion regarding meeting with each tribe (by invitation) on the reservations; available funding for travel, potential dates and goals 	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion regarding possible policy development, next steps <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ MOU issue, Bernie LaSarte 	

Next Scheduled Meeting: August 22, 2022

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82666361327?pwd=bHl pTkNWTkhmbIA2V21wTFA2dDBqUT09>